Associated Students of Laney College

Wednesday, October 19, 2022, 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Conference Room on 4th floor of Student Center

or

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

(zoom link for those unable to attend in person)

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting started at 12:34pm

I. ROLL CALL:

Title	Name	P/A
President	Omolola Atolagbe (OA)	P
Vice President	Lita Hernandez (LH)	P
External Secretary	Nicholas Rothman (NR)	P
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	P
Treasurer	Kiet Nguyễn (KN)	P
Club Affairs Officer	Naomi Vasquez (NV)	P

Publicity Commissioner	Ananya Tariku (AT)	P
Student Advocate	Charles Zhang (CZ)	P
Senator	Mahder Areda (MA)	P
Senator	Meaghan Connor (MC)	P
Senator	Julian Stangl (JS)	Р
Senator	Joshua Kofoworola (JK)	EA

Senator	Jonathan M Sullivan (JMS)	P
Senator	Omowunmi Kolawole (OK)	P
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.

AG motions to adopt the agenda, MC seconds to adopt the agenda.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

NV motions to adopt the agenda, JMS seconds to approve the minutes.

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

CZ presents Technology Planning Committee Report:

Plans for the replacement of a few hundred computers in the computer labs and to update the security cameras. Plans to include night owls in the meeting spaces and classrooms for better hybrid enriched learning and communication. Updating wifi infrastructure. Discussions to determine what will be for the classroom and meetings to improve student access to technology.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. Project Proposal Packet for Halloween Event: There will be event roles organized between clubs. Meaghan Connor is hoping to incorporate Game Day with Halloween

Event. Event will be located at Laney Bistro. Decorations will be used for the pond and bridge area, leading from the childcare area to the bistro. Decoration Ideas: spider webs on sides of bridge, spider on bridge, skeleton fences surrounding the bridge. Kids Activities: pumpkin painting (pumpkins can be plastic), bean bags game (we already have bean bags, just need a bucket). Kids Shopping List: Ritz, apple juice, fruit snacks, Party Favor bags, crayons. ASLC council members can bring their own games (board/video/etc) if comfortable and/or can be added to the project proposal packet. (Information/Action/10-15 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).

CZ motions to approve BSU Game Day/Halloween Project Proposal to not exceed \$200 and pay the following vendors: Amazon; from budget string 71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. JMS seconds motion to approve BSU Game Day/Halloween Project Proposal.

B. Food Drive for Food Bank in Richmond: Student Hannah James is hoping to run a food drive for a food bank in Richmond. (Information/Action/10-15 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. GSA Chartering: Discuss approval of ICC chartering for Gender & Sexuality Alliance. GSA Chartering Packet and Constitution sent out in email. (Information/Action/10-15 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).

Club represents LGBTQ+ - Currently has 7-8 members and has members pending for next club meeting.

AT motions to discuss approval of Item A. CZ seconds motion to discuss approval of Item A.

Discussion:

Meeting room - no meeting space. Currently meeting in the library. Inquiring about bistro.

Q: Is there online accessibility for club members? A: In-person right now, no access to technology for hybrid meetings. Looking for space on campus to accommodate this.

Discussion on locating meeting space for the club.

CZ motions to vote to approve Item A. MC seconds motion to vote to approve Item A.

12 Yes 0 No - Unanimous

Item A is Approved.

B. ASLC Shirts/Sweaters Proposal: Discuss the approval of ASLC shirts and sweaters. (Information/Action/10-15 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).

CZ motions to approve Item B to not exceed \$700 and pay the following vendors: Customink; from budget string 71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. MC seconds motion to approve Item B.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. **NO** action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED:

CZ motions to adjourn the meeting, MC seconds motion to adjourn meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 1:43pm.